

JAMES JG BYRNE

CONTACT:

jamesjgbyrne@gmail.com | graphicspapillon@gmail.com

@papillongraphics

papillongraphics.co.uk

A hardworking designer. I am out going and willing to try new things. I have been gaining work experience as a freelancer by offering to work with small businesses for no charge. My dream is to have an extreme sports company as a client or working with them; branding, illustrating and working on layout design.



SKILLS :

ILLUSTRATOR



PHOTOSHOP



3DS MAX



InDESIGN



PREMIER PRO



HTML / CSS



EDUCATION :

Erith School 2010-2015

GCSE - English : C | Maths : C | Science : C etc.

North Kent College 2016 - 2018

Level 3 Extended Diploma in Graphic Design.

University Of Winchester 2018- Ongoing

BA Digital Media Design - Graphic Design Pathway.



BRANDING & MARKETING



EXTREME SPORTS



SWIMMING



SKATEBOARDING

WORK EXPERIENCE :

2014



HMRC PHOTOGRAPHER
DIGITAL FORENSICS

2015



TELECOMMUNICATIONS
ENGINEER

2016



MARKEL
CONSTRUCTION

2017 - ONGOING



HOLLISTER
BRAND REP

2018 - ONGOING



FREELANCE
DESIGN